From: Larry Langdon <llangdon@co.volusia.fl.us>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc: Bart Masker <BMasker@co.volusia.fl.us>, Les Neel <LNeel@co.volusia.fl.us>, Matthew
Miller <MMiller@co.volusia.fl.us>, Mark Pronovost <MPronovost@co.volusia.fl.us>,
William Mcclelland <WMcclelland@co.volusia.fl.us>
Subject: Re: PRR - in-custody sex assault - 7-26-2011
Date: Mon, 17 Sep 2012 10:51:11 -0400

Volusia Exposed:

The records that were requested (In-custody sex assault 7/26/11)
could not be found after a diligent search.

In order to be the fullest assistance to your public records request
please be as specific as possible concerning the type of documents
your are requesting.

We will not proceed further with your request until we receive
additional clarification from you.

Respectfully,

Lieutenant Larry Langdon

Volusia County Division of Corrections
(386) 258-4044
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